
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Folks 

Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com] 
7 /25/2019 3:05:09 PM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; 'Christopher E. Jackson' [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones 

[royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa]; Catherine Aguilar 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =10dc668 lda 7242ae910cd 168a25 b5d41-catherine ]; Whit Man I ey 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Chris Holmquist 
(cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com) [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Gerrit Platenkamp 
[GPlatenkamp@esassoc.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
[tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert B. Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; John Gard 
[J.Gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Tom Gaul [T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; 
Tiffany Wright [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com] 
Agenda for IBEC Meetings 7 /30-8/2 
07.29.19-08.02.19 IBEC EIR Review Meeting Agenda_updated (003).docx 

Please find an agenda for our meetings in the week of 7 /30 to 8/2. Please note the times and distribute as appropriate 
to others who need to participate in certain days or timeslots. 

Please let me know if you have questions. 

BB 

Brian [L Boxer, A!CP 

Senior Vice President 
Northern Ca!ifomia Regional Director 
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